



# Colorado State University-Pueblo

## Associated Students' Government

### Senate Minutes

September 27, 2016

Thirty-Eighth Senate, Session 6

- A. Call to Order at 6:00 by Vice President in the ASG Chambers (OUC 001)
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call
  - b. Excused: Matthew Shien
  - c. Unexcused: None
- D. Audience Participation
  - a. None
- E. Approval of the Minutes: Motion by Pro Temp. Ball and Senator Roberts seconds
- F. Special Recognition: President Huerta: The CSU- Pueblo football program had not only a win this week but a blow out! Director Bair: I would like to recognize anyone who helped move us over to the other office in the Massari arena. Vice President Geolat: I believe that senator Trujillo deserves some recognition for all the extra work she has been doing.
- G. Review of Agenda: Motion by Pro Temp. Ball and seconded by Senator Ruiz
- H. Approval of Agenda: Motion by Pro Temp. Ball and Senator Ruiz seconds

*All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated, titles are self-explanatory.*

- a. Consent Agenda Items
- I. Regular Agenda
  - a. Confirmations
- J. Audience Participation
  - a. None
- K. ASG Updates
  - a. Executive Branch
    - i. President Huerta
      - 1. The student emergency fund has a balance of around five thousand dollars and we want to help some students out with that money. We have to make a thirty second video to show to the public to get people to donate to the student emergency fund. I have talked to a lot of boards and during some meetings this last week to spread the word about what we as ASG do. Parliamentarian Brown: Would you be willing to continue Sarah Zarr's project to help out? President Huerta: Actually, yes I have a couple of ideas for her old project. Also along the lines of senate aid's, everything should be set up by the end of this month for them to send in applications.
    - ii. Vice President Geolat
      - 1. We met with the head of the dinning services and as you know she is very new actually, but she is ready to dive in and take everything head on. We gave her a lot of ideas. There was talk about moving a bagel shop, since the one in the OUC underground will be shut down, over by the resident halls. Also we will be getting two

food trucks on campus. Even after the OUC gets renovated the trucks will be staying. For the vegan community they want to have a veggie burger on the menu in the cafe. Also with sports teams the practice ends after the food service closes. As long as those certain teams go talk to them they are willing to work with them. More for walking sticks and greenhorn they might set up a convenience store on campus for those kids who can cook on campus. Also they might want to offer some basic cooking classes. With the OUC there will only be paper products for eating because there will be no dishwashers. Senator Roberts: Where and what will the food trucks be? Vice President Geolat: As of now we have not gone into detail on the topic.

iii. Chief of Staff Retzlaff

1. None

iv. Director Bair

1. The student affairs committee met this last week. We are working on to find more partners to join the long list of the student discount partners, if you have any idea about putting more people on there just come tell me or anyone on the committee. With the campus activities board we need more people to be in the committees and I would like to have more of us as ASG be a part of them.

b. Legislative Branch

i. Pro Temp. Ball

1. None

ii. Parliamentarian Brown

1. None

iii. CEEPS Senators

1. Jordan: None

iv. CSM Senators

1. Bayer: None
2. Ruiz: None

v. CHASS Senators

1. Ettleman: None
2. Hyland: None

vi. HSB Senators

1. Roberts: None

vii. Senators at Large

1. Higgs: None
2. Morgan: None
3. Schein: None
4. Trujillo: None

viii.

c. Judicial Branch

i. Chief Justice King

1. I have a meeting with the higher ups about a lot of the revising of the constitution manual and what roll the judicial branch will take, with that I mean to take on more base line documents. Also to help build a good strong structure and building blocks for all the different branches of ASG.

L. Adjournment

a. *Pro Temp. Ball motions to adjourn Senator Bayer seconds*

b. Adjourned at 6:20 p.m.